

Message

From: Amidon, Eric [Amidon.Eric@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/11/2025 2:46:57 PM
To: Robertson, Peter D [peter.d.robertson@exxonmobil.com]
CC: Echols, Lamar N [lamar.n.echols@exxonmobil.com]
Subject: Re: logistics

I'm not in the office. We had agreed on march 25 at 1030am

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Robertson, Peter D <peter.d.robertson@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 8:39 AM
To: Amidon, Eric <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Cc: Echols, Lamar N <lamar.n.echols@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: RE: logistics

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Eric,

My mistake. I had missed Lamar's emails that he is only available on the 25th.

Do you still have time on that day to make a meeting work?

Regards.

Peter

Peter D. Robertson
ExxonMobil Corporation
202 997 2098 Mobile

From: Robertson, Peter D
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 8:32 AM
To: 'Amidon, Eric' <Amidon.Eric@epa.gov>
Cc: Echols, Lamar N <lamar.n.echols@exxonmobil.com>
Subject: logistics

Eric,

Looking forward to seeing you this morning. What number should we call to get an escort when we're getting cleared into the building?

Peter

Peter D. Robertson

Senior Director | Low Carbon Solutions

ExxonMobil

555 13th Street NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20009

202 997 2098 Mobile